

**A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING )     ORDINANCE BILL NO. 2021-20**  
**CHAPTER 12.12.022, 12.12.024, 12.12.026, )**  
**AND 12.12.028 OF THE LEBANON )**  
**MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING CITY PARK )     ORDINANCE NO. 2976**  
**ALCOHOL PERMITS )**

**WHEREAS**, the Lebanon Municipal Code, Chapter 12.12 needs to be updated so it's consistent with updated processes designed to be more efficient; and

**WHEREAS**, code language also needs to include updates to titles to clarify types of permits and the entities with a role in approving the permits.

**NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF LEBANON ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:**

Chapter 12.12.022, 12.12.024, 12.12.026 and 12.12.028 of the Lebanon Municipal Code are amended to read as follows:

**12.12.020 Alcohol.**

Unless otherwise permitted by law or a government licensing agency, no person shall, within any city park or recreation area, or other public space or way, drink or consume alcohol.

(Ord. 2768 (part), 2008)

(Ord. No. 2794, § 1, 4-14-2010; Ord. No. 2803, § 1, 7-14-2010)

**12.12.022 Alcoholic beverages—~~Prohibition~~ Sales in city parks.**

It is unlawful for any person to ~~possess~~ **sell** an alcoholic beverage in a city park without a special ~~permit~~ **event type of license** issued by the State of Oregon Liquor Control **and Cannabis** Commission, **hereinafter referred to as OLCC, (if required)** and granted by the ~~city clerk~~ **Police Chief** (or designee) **and a City Park Alcohol Permit issued by the Public Works Director (or designee)**. ~~In the event that the state does not require a permit, a special permit must be obtained from the city clerk~~

(Ord. 2768 (part), 2008)

(Ord. No. 2907, § 1, 10-11-2017)

**12.12.024 Alcoholic beverages—~~Special permit~~ City Park Alcohol Permit — Issuance authority.**

Notwithstanding prohibition against the use or possession of alcoholic beverages in a city park set forth in other ordinances of the city, the ~~city clerk~~ **Public Works Director** (or designee) shall have the right to issue a ~~special permit~~ **City Park Alcohol Permit** for the use and possession of alcoholic beverages in city parks.

(Ord. 2768 (part), 2008)

(Ord. No. 2907, § 1, 10-11-2017)

**12.12.026 Alcoholic beverages—Special permit City Park Alcohol Permit — Fees.**

Any person or organization may request a permit referred to in Section 12.12.024, subject to the following conditions:

- A. Payment of a fee as designated by resolution of city council;
- B. ~~The name and address of the applicant and other information as required by the city clerk shall be furnished prior to the issuance of a special permit.~~

**Complete a City Park Alcohol Permit Application;**

**C. Provide a Certificate of Liability Insurance, in an amount specified in the City Park Alcohol Permit Application, naming the City of Lebanon as an additional insured.**

(Ord. 2768 (part), 2008)  
(Ord. No. 2907, § 1, 10-11-2017)

**12.12.028 Alcoholic beverages—Special permit City Park Alcohol Permit — Conditions.**

The granting of a **City Park Alcohol Permit** referred to in Section 12.12.024, shall be discretionary with the ~~chief of police~~ **Public Works Director** and, if issued, such conditions may be attached thereto as will be in the best interest of peace, health and safety to all citizens.

(Ord. 2768 (part), 2008)

Passed by the Lebanon City Council and executed by the Mayor on this 10th day of November 2021 by a vote of 6 yeas and 0 nays.

CITY OF LEBANON, OREGON



Paul R. Aziz, Mayor   
Jason Bolen, Council President

ATTESTED BY:



Kim Scheafer, MMC, City Recorder